Betsy’s Bench at Bullough’s Pond

A bench dedicated to the conservation and community activism efforts of Newton resident
Betsy Leitch sits in a garden along Dexter Street overlooking Bullough’s Pond, which was a mill
pond prior to its reshaping to accommodate residential development in 1897. One-hundred-
and-ten years later on May 21st, 2007 at Newton City Hall, Alderman Stephen Linsky offered a
testimonial resolution honoring Ward 2 resident Betsy Leitch for her service to the City in
helping to restore and conserve the body of water—now known as Bullough’s Pond—as a
member of the “Green Decade,” the League of Women Voters, and Newton Conservators.
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